

Taylan Ađın

Architect

I am a professional, solution-oriented, and creative architect with 10 years of design experience. I specialize in preparing architectural presentations, as-built drawings, and animations. Additionally, I have 3 years of experience as a finishing works site manager.



Personal Info

Adress

1) Konutkent, Çankaya, Ankara
2) Kadıköy, Istanbul, Turkey

Phone

+905358774321

E-mail

taytoo@gmail.com

Date of birth

1988-12-12

Skills

Rhinoceros	●●●●●
Grasshopper	●●●●○
AutoCad	●●●●●
Lumion	●●●●●
Photoshop	●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●●●
Sketchup	●●●○
Vray	●●●●●
Revit	●●●○
Ecotect Analysis	●●●●●
Microsoft Office	●●●●●
ComfyUI(Ai)	●●●●○
Midjourney(Ai)	●●●●●
3DsMax	●●○

Experience

Portfolio

<https://www.behance.net/taylanagin>



2024 -

Co-owner, Finishing Works Site Manager, Architect
Taylan Mimarlık & Mühendislik

- Finishing Works of a 20-Storey Hotel (Atasehir, Istanbul)
- Finishing Works of a Two 3-Storey Villas (Al Rayhan, Qatar)
- Finishing Works of a 30-Story Office (Avrupa Office Ataşehir)

2023-01 -

Finishing Works Site Manager, Architect

2023-07

Temiz Restorasyon Boya İnşaat ve Mal. San.

- Construction of 4 different luxury villas, a factory, and a nursery building. Team management, progress payments, quantity takeoffs, and negotiations. Suspended ceilings, floor screed, plaster, paint, repairs, steel construction, welding, carpentry, marble and ceramic tile installation, underground heating, gypsum board, crown molding, insulation installation etc.

2021-01 -

Lead Architect

2021-10

Archygrup

- Managed design coordination with consultants, engineers, and contractors. Led and mentored a small team, including hiring entry-level architects.

2020-08 -

Architect

2020-12

Kırlangıç Proje

- Project Management, architectural design, blueprints, revisions, budget preparation, bills of quantities

2013-10 -

Architect

2016-01

Birartbir Tasarım

- Created renderings and designs for various projects; including stadiums, offices, museums, city halls, junctions, shopping malls, hotels, factories, rinks, zoos, parks, underground parking lots, housing complexes, cultural hubs, urban planning, landscape design, and public spaces.

Expertise in concept design, rendering, construction drawings, and parametric design.

Designed captivating video animations to heighten project visualization.

Intern

- Taylan Mimarlık Mühendislik LTD. STI
- Tezel Mimarlık
- Özoğuz İnşaat LTD.STI
- Hasanođlan Student Summer school
- Surveying & restoration

Languages

Turkish



English



Russian



Education

2006-10 -

Izmir University of Economics, Faculty of Fine Arts and Design, Architecture
Specialized in Architecture & Parametric Design

2016-10 -

Saint Petersburg State University of Architecture and Civil Engineering
Russian Language Course

Interests

Competition, traveling, adventure, games, technology, Ai, new things

<https://linktr.ee/taylanagin>

Referances

Turgay Orhan

Gudjon Thor Erlendsson

Mehmet Ođur

turgayorhan@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/gudjonerlendsson

+79154795051